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MEMO
DATE:
November 14, 2007
TO:

Fort Bend County Republican Party Executive Committee Members
FROM:
Chairman Tina J. Benkiser 



Republican Party of Texas

RE:
Official Call of Special Meeting of the Fort Bend County Republican Party Executive Committee
As you may know, the positions of County Chairman and Secretary as well as certain other offices have become vacant in the Fort Bend County Republican Party. Thus, in accordance with the Texas Election Code, this will serve as an official call and notice of a special meeting of the Executive Committee of the Republican Party of Fort Bend County for the purpose of filling the vacancy for Fort Bend County Republican Party Chairman. In addition, the Executive Committee may also fill other vacancies for officer positions in the Fort Bend County Republican Party including Secretary, Treasurer, General Counsel, and Parliamentarian. The Special Meeting will be held as follows:
Date:
November 27, 2007

Time:
7:30 p.m.

Place: William B. Travis Building

7th Floor

301 Jackson


Richmond, TX 77469

(Highway 90A & the River)

Please enter by the front door facing Jackson (90A). A bailiff should be at the front door to help direct you.

I am appointing Fort Bend County Republican Party Precinct Chairman Paul Davis, Precinct 1120, to serve as Temporary Chairman of the meeting.






